

HOSSEIN HASSANPOUR

INTERIOR DESIGNER

Summary

I have always been keen on this types of activities since my childhood specially in the field of painting and handicrafts. I followed my interest in the university in the field of interior design. Also, I have worked professionally in the field of interior design ever since. My main ability is designing and team managing, aside from that, I learned many things such as 3D modelling, rendering, detail designing, sketching and construction. Also, I sometimes had to complete my project personally, So, I have become a self-reliant person. It is worth mentioning that my preference has always been working with a team. I have been getting awards in designing and construction, such as working on pavilions, stores and landscape design.

Personal Information

TEL +989125631457
EMAIL Hossein.hassanpour313@gmail.com
LINKED IN <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hossein-hassanpour-662860158/>
PERSONAL WEBSITE <https://hosseinhassanpour.ir/>
COMPANY WEBSITE <https://hopodesign.com>
NATIONALITY Iranian
DATE OF BIRTH 03.06.1988
GENDER Male

Work Experiences

DATES **January 2015-present | 9 years | Full time | Hybrid**
POSITION Senior Interior designer
RESPONSIBILITIES Design and planning of interior commercial spaces, including conceptualization, rendering, and presentation of interior design brochures. Monitoring the construction process of interior design projects
ACCOMPLISHMENTS Design and construction 23 projects and getting 3 awards.
EMPLOYER / ADDRESS **CHOOBOHONAR** | Design and production of furniture and decoration | Tehran

DATES **January 2016-present | 8 years | Part time | Hybrid**
POSITION Mid-senior interior designer | Founder |
RESPONSIBILITIES Design, develop design concepts and use production and construction methodology to inspect design plans and drawings and determine whether client goals are met. Preparing accurate and thorough documentation
ACCOMPLISHMENTS Design many projects, Increasing the productivity of the company
EMPLOYER / ADDRESS **HOPOdesign** | Architectural office | Ramsar, Mazandaran

DATES **September 2011- August 2015 | 4 years | Fulltime | Onsite**
August 2015 - Present | 9 years | Part time | Remote
POSITION Interior designer
RESPONSIBILITIES Manage multiple projects simultaneously from design to completion, Close cooperation with the architect, Trainer and training of junior staff, Developing detailed design concept, Preparing accurate and complete documentation.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS Design many projects and Expansion of the company's activities due to the increase in quality and quantity of projects.
EMPLOYER / ADDRESS **DELTA SAZAN** | Architectural office | Nur, Mazandaran

Awards

- RANK** **First place for designing and constructing booth**
DATE February 2018
EMPLOYER CHOBOHONAR
COMPETITION NAME HOFEX (Tehran furniture international exhibition)
- RANK** **First place for designing and constructing furniture store**
DATE February 2020
EMPLOYER CHOBOHONAR
COMPETITION NAME Iranian furniture market store design competition
- RANK** **Second place for designing and constructing booth**
DATE February 2017
EMPLOYER CHOBOHONAR
competition name HOFEX (Tehran furniture international exhibition)

Education and Training

- DATES** **September 2007- Jun 2011 | 4 years |**
CERTIFICATION Bachelor Interior design
INSTITUTION Maziar university | Royan, Mazandaran, Iran|

Skills

- MAIN SKILLS**
- Having design and manufacturing experience in commercial, workplace, hospitality and residential projects.
 - Leaderships and management of designing and construction teams
 - Proficient in project review, ideation, modelling , texturing, lighting, 3D rendering and construction drawings.
 - Overseeing and coordination of the team to ensure high quality output
 - Oversee material and finishes selections within project budgets
 - Prepare and maintain contracts based on finalised requirements and budgets from Clients and monitor the execution of the contract to meet Clients' expectation.
- COMPUTER SKILL** Autocad 2d (proficient), Sketch up 3d modeling (proficient), Rendering (proficient), Revit architecture (novices), Photoshop (proficient)